

PROFILE

25 years of CNS clinical research expertise as a clinical trial investigator, medical monitor, medical advisor, and a regulatory officer. Significant experience in protocol development, clinical assessment and psychometric data surveillance, and interactions with regulatory authorities including EMEA, FDA and various EU Ethics Committees. More than 20 articles published in eminent peer-reviewed journals. National representative at European College of Neuropsychopharmacology (ECNP).

CONTACT

PHONE: (+381)606366993

WEBSITE:

www.herukahealthinnovations.com

EMAIL:

heruka.innovations@gmail.com

EDITORIAL BOARD (JOURNALS)

Intellectual & Developmental
Disabilities Journal
Innovations in Clinical Neuroscience
Journal of Neuropsychiatric Disease
and Treatment
Annals of General Psychiatry

COMPLETE CV & REFERENCES

Available upon request

ZORAN M PAVLOVIC MD

Neuroscience Clinical Development Consultant

EDUCATION

Residency Psychiatry School of Medicine Belgrade, Serbia 1994 - 1998 Board Certificate in Psychiatry

School of Medicine, Belgrade, Serbia 1986 - 1991 MD

WORK EXPERIENCE (MOST RECENT)

Heruka Lifescience & Health Innovations Psychiatry & Neurology Drug Development Consultant July 2016- Present

Worldwide Clinical Trials Medical Director Neurology September 2015 – June 2016

Worldwide Clinical Trials

Director Scientific Affairs and Clinical Assessment Technologies
February 2014 – July 2015

PRA Health Sciences
Medical Director Psychiatry
October 2011 – January 2014

MAJOR PUBLICATIONS (BOOKS)

"Glutamate and Neuropsychiatric Disorders: Current and Emerging Treatments" (forthcoming) Springer NATURE Editor in Chief

"Modulators of glutamatergic signaling as potential treatments of neuropsychiatric disorders" (2015) Nova Science Publishers Inc. Editor in Chief